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From: Leonard Caver <Leonard.Caver@lummus.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2022 2:01 PM
To: Timothy Sheppard <Timothy.Sheppard@sccpss.com>; Alyssa Johnson <Alyssa.Johnson@sccpss.com>
Cc: Zach Logan <Zach.Logan@lummus.com>
Subject: RE: Lummus Partnership Next Tuesday
 
WARNING: This email originated outside SCCPSS’s email system. Unless you recognize the sender or are
expecting an attachment, DO NOT CLICK links or OPEN FILES as they may contain malicious malware. Use
the "Report Message" or "Junk" option in Outlook to report SPAM to Microsoft and District Technology
Timothy,
 
Thank you very much for sending this over in preparation of our meeting next week. I will review and follow up with
any inquiries that we may have.
 
Thank you,
 
Leonard W. Caver Jr.
HR Talent Manager, Shared Services,
Lummus Group Co.’s & Carter Intralogistics
Leonard.caver@lummus.com
(C) 912-346-0800
(O) 912-447-9008
 

 

www.lummus.com & www.cartercontrols.com
www.lummus.com/careers 
- Prepare now for the career you deserve

From: Timothy Sheppard <Timothy.Sheppard@sccpss.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2022 1:32 PM


To: Leonard Caver <Leonard.Caver@lummus.com>; Alyssa Johnson <Alyssa.Johnson@sccpss.com>

Cc: Timothy Sheppard <Timothy.Sheppard@sccpss.com>


Subject: Fw: Lummus Partnership Next Tuesday
 
Good Afternoon Mr. Caver,
 
Thank you again for your interest in our school and programs. Attached you will find a copy of the Georgia
Department of Education document which outlines the 24 standards by which Work Based Learning is
governed. Again I want to thank you all for your interest in our school and programs.
 
Of special note for you is secion 9of the document which outlines the working of the Advisory Committee.
Upon your review, please do not hesitate to reach out to me with any questions you may have. I am at
your service.
 
Respectfully,

mailto:Leonard.caver@lummus.com
http://www.lummus.com/
http://www.cartercontrols.com/
http://www.lummus.com/careers


3/1/22, 2:19 PM Mail - Lakita Reese - Outlook

https://outlook.office.com/mail/id/AAQkADdhM2E3OGQ3LWE5ZGUtNGYyNS05NGU2LWY1NTljN2YzOTU2MgAQANyTkFz6RIRCrthCW5rgusQ%3D 2/2

 
Timothy M. Sheppard
School to Work Coordinator.


